Intertek

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

September 3, 2014
Subject: Permissive Class Il change for FCC ID: R8Y7RC04-CF100002
Dear Sir,

The Remote control for ceiling fan, Model No.: 7RC04-CF100002, FCC ID:
R8Y7RC04-CF100002 needs to apply for the Class Il Permissive Change due to add
new model No.: 7RC04-CF100005. We replace button function let 7RC04-CF100002
Set button to become 7RC04-CF100005 Light off button. Theses changes are based on
different software versions. We evaluated that the changed would NOT affect the RF
characteristics except for the Radiated Spurious Emission test (30MHz ~ 1GHz).

The product has Radiated Emission test and compliance with the 47 CFR Part 15
Subpart C 15.249 and relative regulations. For more details, please refer to the test
report.

If you have any question, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely Yours,
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Jimmy Yang

Engineer

Intertek Testing Service Taiwan Ltd.



